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Roadmap
Primary Sources

◦ Statutes

◦ Cases 

◦ Regulations & administrative materials

Secondary Sources
◦ Law reviews & journals

◦ Blogs

◦ Legal definitions and explanations

Additional Resources & Tips



Primary Sources
STATUTES& CONSTITUTIONS | CASES | ADMINISTRATIVE MATERIALS



Federal Statutes & Legislation

United States Code

• uscode.house.gov

• Search or browse current U.S.C.

• Features:

• Popular Names Table

• Advanced search 

• Archived versions

• Note: U.S. Code can be browsed back 
to 1994 on GovInfo – authenticated 
version

Statutes at Large

• govinfo.gov/app/ collection/statute

• Search or browse,1951-2011 

• Post-2011, see Congress.gov

• Features:

• Lists by popular name, bill number, 
etc.

• Authenticated

Legislation

• congress.gov

• Search or browse current legislation 
and legislative materials

• Features: 

• Easy bill tracking

• Committee reports

• Authenticated

https://uscode.house.gov/
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/statute
https://www.congress.gov/












State Statutes & Legislation
In

d
ia

n
a • Indiana Code, 

versions from 2009 
to current

• Legislation from 
2000* to present

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

s • Directory of links to 
statutory and 
administrative codes 
of all 50 states

• llsdc.org/state-
legislation

To
p

ic
al • Some websites and 

organizations offer 
access to laws by 
topic.

• Ex: Child Welfare –
state statutes search

• childwelfare.gov/ 
topics/systemwide/ 
laws-policies/state

https://www.llsdc.org/state-legislation
https://www.childwelfare.gov/topics/systemwide/laws-policies/state/






Case Law – Google Scholar
Coverage:

◦ Supreme Court back to 1791

◦ Other federal back to 1923

◦ State cases generally back to 1950

Features:
◦ How cited – snippets of citing decisions to give a 

feel for the nature of the citation



Case Law – Casetext
Coverage: 

◦ Supreme Court – comprehensive

◦ Circuit & District Courts – 1925-present

◦ States – generally 1950-present

Features:
◦ Attorney Analyses – legal analysis of the case

◦ SmartCite – Casetext’s citator

◦ CARA A.I. – method of searching Casetext by
uploading a brief and having CARA analyze it.

Lower cost – app. $65/mo



Case Law - Casemaker
Coverage:

◦ US Supreme Court, 1754-present

◦ Federal District Courts, 1932-present

◦ Federal Circuit Courts, 1792-present

◦ Indiana Case Law, 1848-present

Features: 
◦ Citator: Casecheck+

Cost: Free with your ISBA membership!



Case Law – Court/Gov’t Websites
Today, a great deal of case law is provided by 
courts on their websites. This can include both 
recent opinions as well as oral arguments. 
Some examples: 

◦ Indiana Supreme Court
◦ Opinions back to 2005

◦ Oral arguments back to 2001

◦ United States Supreme Court
◦ Opinions back to 1991

◦ Oral arguments back to 1968!

◦ Another handy tool: SCOTUSblog(.com)

◦ Transcripts of oral arguments, some filings, and 
commentary on cases back to the 2007 Term



Federal Administrative Materials
Federal Register - https://www.federalregister.gov/

User-Friendly | Research-Oriented

Comments & Dockets - https://www.regulations.gov/

Public Commenting | Reg. Dockets

Official - https://www.govinfo.gov/

Federal Register, CFR | Authenticated

https://www.federalregister.gov/
https://www.regulations.gov/
https://www.govinfo.gov/










State Administrative Materials
Indiana General Assembly Site

IR Database

http://www.in.gov/legislative/register/irtoc.htm

Administrative Rules Drafting Manual

State Legislatures, State Laws, and State Regulations

Links and Contact Information

https://www.llsdc.org/state-legislation

http://www.in.gov/legislative/register/irtoc.htm
https://www.llsdc.org/state-legislation


Secondary Materials
JOURNALS | ENCYCLOPEDIAS | BLOGS | RELATED TOOLS



Law Reviews & Journals

SSRN’s Legal 
Scholarship Network

Law Journal 
Websites

Law Library Digital 
Repositories

Google Scholar



Legal Blogs
While not an extremely high source of authority, law blogs (blawgs) can be excellent sources to 
start your research, particularly in newer areas of law (where traditional publishing methods 
haven’t quite caught up). 

For help tracking down law blogs, there are two prominent blawg directories:
◦ ABA Journal Blawg Directory - http://www.abajournal.com/blawgs/

◦ Blogs by topic

◦ Blogs by author type (firm, courts, schools, etc.)

◦ Blogs by region

◦ They also publish an annual ABA Blawg 100 – the top 100 law blogs of the year

◦ Justia BlawgSearch - https://blawgsearch.justia.com/
◦ Blogs by popularity

◦ Blogs by category

http://www.abajournal.com/blawgs/
https://blawgsearch.justia.com/


Basic Explanatory/Definitional Resources
Legal Dictionaries Online (a sampling)

◦ Law.com - https://dictionary.law.com/

◦ The Law Dictionary – https://thelawdictionary.org/
◦ Note: This uses the 2nd edition of Black’s Law Dictionary, published in 1910 and now in the public domain.

◦ Merriam-Webster’s Law Dictionary - https://www.merriam-webster.com/legal

Legal Encyclopedias Online
◦ Wex - https://www.law.cornell.edu/wex

◦ Compiled by Cornell’s Legal Information Institute, Wex is touted as both a legal dictionary and a legal encyclopedia

https://dictionary.law.com/
https://thelawdictionary.org/
https://www.merriam-webster.com/legal
https://www.law.cornell.edu/wex


Additional Resources
A LITTLE BIT OF EVERYTHING…



Filings
PACER Tools

◦ For federal dockets, we’re all familiar with PACER and its associated fees. But there are some tools that 
have been created recently to augment PACER research.

◦ RECAP - https://free.law/recap/
◦ Browser extension that adds cases you access from PACER to a RECAP database, so no one has to pay to access them again.

◦ PacerPRO - https://app.pacerpro.com/
◦ Enhances PACER searching, and also builds a free PACER database, based on already-accessed PACER content.

◦ Note: the free account is extremely limited on number of downloads per month.

Court Listener - https://www.courtlistener.com/

◦ Legal opinions

◦ Oral arguments (audio) – search by docket, case name, date, or judge

◦ Judges search – by position, political affiliation, education history, authored opinion, and more

https://free.law/recap/
https://app.pacerpro.com/
https://www.courtlistener.com/


Practitioner Tools
Casetext Revisited: CARA

◦ Case Analysis Research Assistant

◦ Upload a brief or other document to CARA, and it scans for keywords and suggests cases relevant to the 
topics discussed

Casemaker Revisited: Legal Forms
◦ Through Casemaker, you have access to a large online database of Legal Forms. You can search them for 

free, and receive a 10% discount if you choose to download one.



Business Resources

Publicly Traded Companies

• BigCharts (MarketWatch)

• http://bigcharts.marketwatch .com/default.asp

• Free

• Industry Information Resources

• https://valuationresources.com/

• Free

• Guide to resources on industry data

• D&B Hoovers ($$)

• http://www.hoovers.com/

• Dun & Bradstreet ($$)

• https://businesscredit.dnb.com/

• Public & Private Companies

Privately Traded Companies

• PrivCo ($$)

• https://www.privco.com/dashboard

• Pay per report or monthly

http://bigcharts.marketwatch.com/default.asp
https://valuationresources.com/
http://www.hoovers.com/
https://businesscredit.dnb.com/
https://www.privco.com/dashboard


Non-Profit & Miscellaneous Resources

Non-Profits

• Guidestar

• guidestar.org/ Home.aspx

• Nonprofits, religious organizations

• Free content includes program, 
financial, and operations 
information

• Upgrade for premium content

Miscellaneous

• US Economic Census & Economic 
Indicators

• census.gov/topics/business-
economy/information

• Conducted every 5 years

• Businesses are mandated by law to 
respond

https://www.guidestar.org/Home.aspx
https://www.census.gov/topics/business-economy/information.html


Good Government Sites to Know
Some have been mentioned previously, but here are some of my top recommended government 
websites to be aware of.

Government Data - https://www.data.gov/
◦ Gateway to federal government data across branches, departments, and agencies

◦ See also: StatsIndiana - http://www.stats.indiana.edu/ - for aggregated state economic and 
demographic data

FOIA - https://www.foia.gov/
◦ Information on filing FOIA requests

◦ Quick access to FOIA data by agency

US Government Websites Index & Directory - https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies

https://www.data.gov/
http://www.stats.indiana.edu/
https://www.foia.gov/
https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies


Social Media Research
Google Social Search - https://www.social-searcher.com/google-social-search/

◦ Aggregates searches across popular social networking sites, including Facebook, Twitter, Google+ (r.i.p.), 
Instagram, LinkedIn, and Pinterest

Social Searcher - https://www.social-searcher.com/
◦ Takes this a step further, searching not only Facebook and Twitter, but also online forums, blogs, and 

more

◦ Free plan is limited to 100 real-time searches per day; there are also Basic, Standard, and Professional 
plans available

https://www.social-searcher.com/google-social-search/
https://www.social-searcher.com/


Internet Search Alerts
Google Search Alerts - https://www.google.com/alerts

◦ Search everything, or limit to blogs, news, web, video, books, discussions, or finance

◦ Other customization options include language and region

Mention.com ($$) – https://mention.com/en/
◦ Offers more sophisticated search refinements, such as excluding certain words in results and looking for 

word variations

◦ Searches similar content to Google Search Alerts

◦ Solo, Starter, and Custom plans available

https://www.google.com/alerts
https://mention.com/en/


Operator What it does Example

~ Includes related words ~college (incl. university)

“” Search as a phrase “Indiana University”

+ Include the term cat +dog

- Exclude the term cat –dog

.. Time range 2015..2016

* Looks for more than one 
word in a common phrase

* security – might bring back 
results with cyber security, 
social security, national 
security, etc.

and Search results contain all 
terms (default in Google)

cat and dog

or Search results contain any 
terms 

cat or dog

~ or + If added to end of word, acts 
as root expander

prohibit+ or prohibit~ should 
both bring back prohibit, 
prohibited, prohibiting, 
prohibitive, prohibition, etc.

“Advanced” 
Googling



“Advanced” 
Googling

Field What it does Example

site: Searches only that site site:law.indiana.edu, also 
site:gov

-site: Exclude a particular site from 
search results

Google –site:google.com (will 
help you search articles about 
Google)

filetype: Searches only that type of 
document

filetype:pdf

intitle: Keyword in the title of the doc intitle:cybersecurity

inurl: Keyword in the URL of the site inurl:help

intext: Keyword in the body of the 
site

intext:”national security”

link: Search for pages that link to a 
specific URL

link:law.indiana.edu

cache: Find an archived web page 
(helpful if you encounter 
broken links)

cache:law.indiana.edu

author: Field for Google Scholar to 
find articles by a particular 
person

author:posner



Still in search? Ask a law librarian!

Print Resources

•Come in and read/scan materials

•Such as Indiana forms

•Check out materials

•Get an Indiana borrower’s card

•For general circulation items only

•Call/e-mail and request a scan

•Nominal fees may be associated

Electronic Resources

•Many legal databases available 
from our public access computers 
in the law library, including:

•NexisUni (Shepardize cases, 
access AmJur, etc.)

•HeinOnline

•ProQuest Congressional

Contact a Law Librarian

• Jerome Hall Law Library

• (812) 855-2938

•Chat: 
law.indiana.libanswers.com/ask

•Ask-a-Librarian web form: 
law.indiana.edu/_assets/ask-a-
librarian

•Or contact me directly:

•aaahlbra@indiana.edu 

• (812) 855-6613

https://law.indiana.libanswers.com/ask
https://law.indiana.edu/lawlibrary/_assets/ask-a-librarian.html
mailto:aaahlbra@indiana.edu


Thanks!
Ashley Ahlbrand, Assistant Director for Public Services, Indiana University Maurer School of Law

aaahlbra@indiana.edu

mailto:aaahlbra@indiana.edu

